7 o RIVER DELTA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
- - 445 Montezuma Street
Rio Vista, California 94571-1651
(707) 374-1700  Fax (707) 374-2995
' www.riverdelta.k12.ca.us

September 22, 2006 - .
VIA HAND DELIVERY RECEIVED - FCC
1A HAND DE Y h |
u o | arp 2 8 7008
" Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary - 3 a1 4 _
Federal Communjcations Commission _ Zadaral Commanication Cammission

445 Twelfth St, S.W,, TW-A325 _ _ . Bursau/ Dfice
Washington, DC 20554 : o '

Re:  Voluritary Withdrawal of License to Cover Application
KRVH(FM), Rio Vista, California (FIN: 56557)
FCC File No. BLED-20060802BBZ.

Dear Ms. Dortch: '

River Delta Unified School District (“River Delta”), the licensee of KRVH(FM), Rio Vista,
Califomnia, is filing this letter to advise the Commission that River Delta hereby voluntarily withdraws
its pending license to cover application for KRVH(FM). See FCC File No. BLED-20060802BBZ. A
copy of the application is attached: ' _ B

Rivér Delta has proposed an alternative license to cover application in its 302-FM application
filed on September 22, 2006 (FCC File No.BLED-20060922ACG) and River Delta respectfully requests
that the Commission grant that application. Please update your records to reflect this withdrawal. -

Should there be any questions cénceming this mafter, please contact the undefsigned,

Respectfully submitted, = - _
Dr. Alan Newell o '
Interim Superinterident o
cc: Rudy Bonacei - FCC
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